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As in past years, the MPHP Annual 

Report is dedicated to the many 

individuals who are challenged by the 

disease of addiction and whose very 

lives are stunning examples of the 

disease’s power and the potential of 

wellness and recovery. 

This year, we also want to honor the 

passing of our colleague and friend, 

Paul Davis. He will be sadly missed. 

We should be 

inspired by 

people... who show 

that human beings 

can be kind, brave, 

generous, 

beautiful, strong-

even in the most 

difficult 

circumstances.  

 

~  Rachel Corrie 

Dedication 
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    “ Success is not final, failure is not fatal: It is the courage to continue that counts. ”  

— Winston Churchill  

Voices of Recovery 

Acceptance in the workplace….. 

I had a 3-month review at work. New nurses 

have said I am someone they look up to and I 

offer great support and guidance. I did not 

really think I was doing anything special. 

Building a Support network…. 

I now understand that I can’t go through life alone. I need help in 

certain areas. Life is precious, life is precious, especially the “simple, 

small” things. Sobriety (through this program, especially A.A.) has 

made me realize that! 

Leadership in the workplace…. 

I am becoming a better person. Even I can see that I’m more attentive to the relationships in my life that are most 

important. It’s nice to get out of my head and care more for what’s outside of my own ego. I recently had my 90-day 

review at work and received glowing reviews. I was told I have brought a lot to the facility and have changed the 

atmosphere  on my unit. My unit is considered the most difficult and stressful, and when I began there, morale was 

very low. My supervisor says the positive changes on my unit are very noticeable. I was thrilled. 

Celebrating progress…. 

This marks 2 years from the 

worst and the best day of my life. 

This experience, while 

sometimes frustrating, provided 

a path to long term health and 

happiness. 

Building resilience… 

It is painful at times, but everyone experiences that, it’s part of the deal. 

But I am no longer suffering. I can feel the “pain” and move through it, I 

know that I am not alone, and really have come to believe that the OUI 

almost three years ago was something that needed to happen to allow me 

to become awake again!! 

All quotes are printed with permission 

“At our medical staff meetings, there are 

always providers  who speak about the value 

of this program (MPHP).  

Keep up the good work.” 

~ Hospital Chief of Staff 
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Dear MPHP Supporters, Colleagues and Participants:  

We are pleased to share with you this 2015 MPHP Annual Report. Each year, 

we look back at the previous year and think about what we as a program and 

as individuals can do to enhance the reach and effectiveness of the program. 

In recognition of the challenges facing medical professionals struggling with 

behavioral health and substance use illnesses, we have dedicated our efforts 

to those who are struggling personally and professionally.  

Our ultimate goal is to return each medical professional to safe practice in 
their field, but the road to achieving this goal is often bumpy and a 
sustainable and stable recovery also requires the help and support of 
community. At the MPHP, we believe that helping participants to establish 
and nurture that supportive community is a primary function of the 
program.  

As you read about the work and effort of the MPHP, we encourage you to 

think about the ways that you may be able to help a colleague in need. 

There are many ways to become a collaborator and to help support medical 

professionals in Maine. Please join us because in supporting these 

professionals, we are improving the quality of care for all Maine citizens.  

“Thank You!” to all who helped build and strengthen recovery options for 

medical professionals in Maine in 2015! 

Sincerely, 

 

 Bob Chagrasulis, MD   Michael Sloan, DDS 
Chair, MPHP Advisory Committee Vice-Chair, MPHP Advisory Committee
    
 

 

 CC.  Gordon Smith, EVP, MMA 

 Charles Pattavina, MD, MMA President 

Return to Table of Contents 

MPHP Leadership 

Michael Sloan, DDS 
And Robert Chagrasulis, MD   
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Confidentiality:   
The MPHP recognizes the importance of providing confidential services to those 
genuinely engaged in a recovery program. It is vital that we maintain the 
confidence and trust throughout the medical community so that we may 
continue to be a resource for those who come forward seeking the structure and 
advocacy of our program. The MPHP respects the privacy and confidentiality of 
participants to the full extent permitted by the law and consistent with the 
protocols negotiated with each licensing board. 

Who We Serve:   
The MPHP has agreements with the following professional licensing boards:  

 Dental (includes licensed allied Professionals) 

 Nursing 

 Pharmacy 

 Allopathic Medical Licensure (MD and PA) 

 Osteopathic Medical Licensure (DO and PA) 

 Veterinary 

We also serve students in associated graduate degree and residency 
programs.  

How the Program Operates: 
Medical professionals can become involved with the MPHP in a number of ways.  
Some voluntarily contact the program, some are referred by colleagues, family 
members, patients or friends while others are referred by the licensing boards.  
Once initial contact is made, the MPHP works with the medical professional to 
develop appropriate strategies for evaluation, treatment, and return to a 
successful professional career.  

A potential participant is first interviewed by one of the program’s case 
managers. The next step is often a multi-disciplinary evaluation to help 
determine presenting issues, appropriate treatment options and monitoring 
strategies.  Each case is unique and is carefully considered by the participant’s 
treatment team, the MPHP Team and the MPHP Committee. 

Return to Table of Contents 

MPHP Dalco House ~ Spring 2014 

About MPHP  

20 % 

Of new referrals were found to 

have no medical, substance 

use, or psychological criteria 

for participation  

84 
New cases in 2015 

35 
New  Participants being 

monitored 
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Mission:  
The mission of the Medical Professionals Health Program is to safeguard and to 

promote the health and well-being of Maine’s medical professionals by providing 

confidential assistance, monitoring and advocacy for medical professionals 

diagnosed with substance and/or mental health disorders that create the risk of 

adversely impacting their practice.  Our ultimate goal is to return each medical 

professional to safe practice in their field, after achieving a sustainable and 

stable recovery. 

Services Offered:   
The MPHP provides the following confidential services: 

 Initial interview and assessment/screening 

 Recovery monitoring and documentation 

 Recommendations for evaluation and treatment 

 Networking opportunities with colleagues in recovery 

 Advocacy to those seeking employment, re-licensure or credentialing 

 Presentations at staff meetings, grand rounds conferences and student 
groups 

Myth vs. Fact 

Myth: 
The MPHP is an extension  
the Maine licensing 
Boards. 
 

Fact: 
The MPHP is a program of 
the Maine Medical 
Association designed with 
the dual purpose of  
safeguarding the health of 
medical professionals and 
protecting the public.  

Protocols with the licensing 
boards require notification 
and reporting in certain 
circumstances where public 
safety may be an issue. In 
many cases, however, 
monitoring takes place 
confidentially and outside 
the supervision of the 
boards.  

MPHP ensures the highest 
standards in order to 
protect professionals and 
advocate for participants 
with the highest  degree of 
integrity possible. 

Return to Table of Contents 

Confidential Access to Program Information: 
Technology is changing the way we communicate, obtain information and 

interact.  The MPHP believes that availability of information and resources is 

important not only to professionals struggling with substance use and mental 

health illnesses, but also to the web of professionals, providers, employers and 

family members who are seeking assistance or looking to better support a 

professional in need of assistance.  Program information, documents and 

resources can be confidentially obtained by any member of the public on the 

MPHP’s website. 

www.mainemphp.org 

10-15 % 
The prevalence of chemical dependency 

among medical professionals is thought to be 

similar to that in the general population 1 

1     Hughes PH, Brandenburg N, Baldwin DC.  et al.  Prevalence of substance use among US physicians.  JAMA. 1992;267:2333-2339 
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MPHP 2015 Objectives 

Substance Abuse Monitoring   

Headlines in 2015 were again riddled with stories of diversion, substance abuse, and drug 

related deaths. The lifetime prevalence of medical professionals who will develop a sub-

stance use illness during their careers is unknown, but estimates range from 5-15%. The Med-

ical Professionals Health Program is in contact with between 0.05% and 0.15% of the popula-

tion of professionals licensed in Maine.  Evaluation, diagnosis, treatment and monitoring 

practices are changing and the MPHP is working to ensure that professionals understand 

their health options and participants have the necessary resources to ensure sustained 

healthy recovery.   

Mental Health and Behavioral Monitoring   

Four of the ten leading causes of disability in the United States result from mental illnesses including mood disorders, 

schizophrenia, and obsessive compulsive disorder. (National Institute for Mental Health, 2015)  The prevalence of se-

vere clinical depression and burnout among professionals is staggering and the MPHP is honored to be in a position to 

provide support and monitoring for professionals in treatment and recovering from mental illness. Though MPHP has 

historically worked mainly with physicians and dentists for behavioral health monitoring, our services and resources  

are available to all medical professionals with a mental health illness.  

Meeting Goals 

In 2015, the MPHP identified several important goals that were identified after careful analysis of an anonymous sur-

vey of MPHP participants. We spent much of the year following up on the issues that were identified and working to 

make the monitoring experience easier, less expensive and more reliable for all. Below are some  of the goals and is-

sues we’ve been working on. 

Financial Support for Participants  

MPHP staff and the Outreach and 

Development committee have 

developed a strategy for 2017 to 

raise additional funding to help 

support some monitoring needs of 

professionals who are active in the 

program.  

0.05-1.0% 
of Maine’s medical 
professionals are 

receiving help from 
MPHP for behavioral 

health and/or 
substance use issues. 

Education About MPHP 

MPHP staff, committee members and 

participants have been speaking with 

associations, medical staffs, hospital 

leaders and recovery agencies to 

encourage early intervention and 

reduce the effects of  personal and 

professional stigma and 

discrimination.   

MPHP staff met with and/or 

presented to 30 different 

stakeholder groups in 2015 

MPHP provides assistance to  6  
different licensing boards.  

Almost 30% of the MPHP 

operating budget come from 

voluntary annual contributions 

Protocols with the Boards 

Though we have not negotiated new 

protocols with the boards of 

licensure, we have been meeting 

with board representatives regularly 

and have enhanced some of our 

procedures to comply with some of 

the board’s requests for quicker 

reporting times and are no longer 

reporting the names of voluntary 

participants to board representatives. 
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New Monitoring Partnership 

MPHP began investigating options for alternative 

monitoring assistance companies in 2015. Our goals 

were to reduce participant monitoring costs and to 

have better support for the individualized monitoring 

services MPHP provides to participants and monitors.  

We interviewed two different laboratories and two 

different support companies. In January of 2016, the 

transition to RecoveryTrek was finalized and partici-

pants migrated from Affinity eHealth to Recovery 

Trek for monitoring and documentation support. The 

new system offers many auditing and reporting op-

tions as well as a confidential email portal. 

The cost savings has been profound, but the work to 

complete the transition will take the better part of 

2016. This is a  complex  electronic record keeping 

system and the MPHP staff is committed to  learning 

how to best utilize the  reporting and documentation 

modules. 

Communication 

Maine is a large state and the MPHP works with 

many diverse stakeholders and can be difficult for the 

MPHP staff to attend continuing education programs 

and conferences to present on the issues facing med-

ical professionals. 

Though the audience and continuing educations ob-

jectives change, the one common objective of any 

meeting or presentation is to educate on the role and 

responsibilities of the MPHP. In 2015, the MPHP staff 

collaborated to develop a set of learning objectives 

for use when tailoring MPHP presentations. This was 

helpful in the development of a training presentation 

that MPHP assembled for the licensing boards to 

share with new Board members. 

Intake Assessment Tool 

The MPHP team, with the help of the Advisory 

Committee developed a risk assessment tool that is 

being used  with all new intakes. The questions help 

case managers better rank the risks and barriers to help 

ensure that professionals who are coming into the 

program are appropriately and more objectively  

assessed. The assessment, though not a clinical 

evaluation, is helping with placement for evaluations 

and treatment and we hope will help  improve 

outcomes for medical professionals as the undertake 

monitoring agreements with MPHP. 

Policy Development 

The MPHP staff and Advisory Committee has continued 

to assess the effectiveness of its policies in light of 

changing DSM criteria, changes in current scientific 

understanding of addiction, and the effectiveness of 

the policies themselves.  

Medication Use Policy - This policy has been refined to 

reflect medical support for the use of buprenorphine, 

naltrexone, and methadone. The policy forbids the use 

of medical marijuana by participants in the MPHP. 

OUI Policy - MPHP developed a progressive policy for 

medical professionals receiving their first OUI offense.  

Any medical professional who has had an offense, will 

be referred for an evaluation. Under this policy, even if 

these professionals are not clinically required to be 

monitored, the MPHP, in some cases now requires a 

short period of monitoring before providing advocating 

to the licensing boards. 

Behavioral Health Monitoring -  As a result of the 

successful initial implementation of behavioral 

monitoring services, the MPHP is now extending the 

services to other professions.  

Notable Accomplishments 
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Tracking Intake to Monitoring Stages:  

The MPHP intake process is intensive for both participants and MPHP (collecting background and corroborating 

information, determination of needs, referral for evaluation and treatment, and transition into monitoring).  Transition 

times out of the “intake” stage vary based on status at intake, readiness for next stage and availability of clinical 

providers for evaluation and/or treatment.  

 Shortest transition out of intake 1 day 

 Longest transition out of intake  244 days 

 Average:     49 days 

Ta
bl

e 
1 

2015 Intake Demographics 

29% 
Of intakes in 2015 

are considered to 

be “Voluntary” 

participants* 

End of Year Status of New Cases 

Not every professional who reaches out for services 

becomes a monitoring participant. Some  don’t meet 

the criteria for participation, some are not ready to 

remain abstinent. Others with an OUI, engage in short 

term monitoring (3-6 months), successfully complete 

the terms of the agreement and are discharged. 

Intake --> Inactive in less than 1 Year 

This is a snapshot of where incoming participants 

stood at year’s end.  

 35% signed monitoring agreements and were 

actively participating in MPHP.   

 57% of all intakes were inactive by year’s end.  

 8% were still in the initial stages of  participation. 

Ta
bl

e 
2 

No. of cases End of year status 

1 Evaluation 

6 Intake 

29 Monitoring 

48 Inactive 

Ta
bl

e 
3 

No. of cases Reason for Discharge 

10 Left Against MPHP Advice 

6 Completed Agreement 

17 Referral w/ no contact 

15 No Criteria for Participation 
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Participant Monitoring Requirements   

When professionals enter into a monitoring agreement with the MPHP,  they are agreeing 

to follow evaluation, treatment and monitoring recommendations established in 

conjunction with treatment providers in response to the professional’s health issues and 

licensure requirements.  Participants agree to many responsibilities and the established 

requirements require careful scheduling and financial planning.  The requirements vary by 

participant and are dependent on illness, diagnosis and recovery history:   

 Primary Care Provider (visits and reports) 

 Therapy / Psychiatrist / Addictionologist (visits and reports) 

 Work site (reports) 

 Toxicology testing (Urine, blood, hair or nails - frequency varies) 

 Mutual Support Groups (meetings and attendance reports) 

Return to Table of Contents 

2015 Active Participants 
Ta

bl
e 

4 

44 yrs. 
The average age of 

professionals 

participating in the 

MPHP  

26 
Medical Professionals 

completed monitoring 

agreements in 2015 

195 
Medical Professionals 

actively served by MPHP 

114 
Medical Professionals 

participated 

confidentially (58%) 

 994  Participant Self Reports 

 856  Meeting Reports  

 415  Worksite Reports 

 583  Therapy Reports 

 109  Psychiatrist Reports 

 37  Addictionologist Reports 

 29  other (PCP, Prescription, etc.) 

3,023 
External monitor* and self 

reports received, reviewed 

and approved by MPHP 

Case Managers in 2015 

*monitoring requirements established in each 

monitoring agreement and are dependent on 
diagnosis and recommendations of evaluator. 

 Over 

22,000 

participant check-ins  
in 2015  
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Monitoring 

MPHP Toxicology Monitoring    

Toxicology testing is a vital component of the participant monitoring programs. Whether through urine, hair, nail 

screens or breathalyzer testing, MPHP employs the most advanced panels and practices to ensure the most objective 

and conclusive results. Participants are selected randomly and toxicology panels are preselected in direct response to 

the participant’s past drug use, access, employment status, and sobriety date. 

93% 
of toxicology 
panels were 
compliant 

 
1.4% 

Positive 
 

0.2% 
Not Valid 

91% 
Of participants 
check in online 
for toxicology 

selections 

Random Toxicology Selections 

Most participants are required to 

check in every weekday to find out if 

they have been randomly selected 

for toxicology testing on that day. 

Upon check-in, the participant is told 

the type of panel (urine, hair or nail) 

and the laboratory selection number 

(panel number).  They proceed to 

one of 50 approved collection sites at 

their convenience to provide a 

sample on the day of selection.  

Toxicology Results Summary  

Ta
bl

e 
5 

  2015 2014 2013 

Number of Participants Testing 124 126 125 

Total number of tests 1514 1558 1775 

  

Negative Results 1394 92.1% 1458 94% 1655 93% 

Prescription Positive Results 16 1.1% 11 1<% 21 1% 

Positive Results 21 1.4% 17 1% 16 1% 

Low Creatinine and Dilute  80 5.3% 71 5% 76 4% 

Invalid (error or faulty sample) 3 0.2% n/a n/a 

Abnormal Toxicology Results  

Ta
bl

e 
6 

 

2015 2014   

83 71 Abnormal test results * 

6 4 The most generated by 1 participant 

48 43 Participants with abnormal panels 

36 (75%) 36 (84%) 
No subsequent compliance issues  
(% of participants w abnormal panels) 

14 (29%) 18 (25%) Male 

34 (71%) 53 (75%) Female 

21 (1.4%) 17 (1.1%) Positive Screen Results (% of all screens) 

15 (12%) 15 (11%) Relapse Confirmed by drug screen 

17 (14%) 18 (14%) Total MPHP Relapses (% of all monitoring) 

* For the purpose of this table, “abnormal” includes samples that are 
dilute, low creatinine, and samples that were unacceptable by national 
laboratory standards. (2015 - 62 Abnormal, 18 Dilute, 3 Invalid) 
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Soberlink Monitoring    

Participants monitoring with Soberlink are selected 3-4 times each day, including weekends.  

Because this is strictly a test for alcohol, random urine, nails or hair toxicology testing is also 

required at least once per quarter. The device registers Breath Alcohol Content (BrAC), the date 

and time of sample, and a photograph of the individual blowing into the device. 

4 
Average number 
of blows per day 

13% 
Average Percentage 

of participants 
relapsing 2013-2015 

  

Number of    
Partici-
pants 

Total 
Testing 

Days 

Number of 
Blow Tests 

Number of 
Toxicology 

Panels 

Confirmed 
Missed Tests 

Positive 
Blows 

Positive 
Urine 

Screen/
Relapse 

Confirmed 
Relapse 

2014 7 2,221 8,758 60 
33 10 

1 1 
0.4% 0.1% 

2015 14 2,872 12,463 61 
54 25 

4 5 
0.4% 0.2% 

Notes: Partici-
pants with 
diagnosis 
of alcohol 
use illness 
only 

Sum of 
testing 
days for 
all partici-
pants  

Number of 
blow tests 
submitted by 
all partici-
pants over 
the months of 
active testing 
with Soberlink 

Number of 
toxicology 
screens sub-
mitted by all 
participants 
over the 
months of ac-
tive Soberlink 
testing 

Tests that were 
not submitted 
and did not 
have a test 
submitted be-
fore the fol-
lowing sched-
uled selection 

A test of 
0.02 BrAC 
that initi-
ates a re-
test confir-
mation  
cycle 

6.6% of 
urine 
screens for 
Soberlink 
Participants 
were posi-
tive in 2015  

Confirmed 
relapse to 
the use of 
alcohol or 
other sub-
stances  

       

Ta
bl

e 
7 

 

Soberlink Results Summary  

40% - 60% 
National rate of patient 

relapse* 

* National Institute on Drug Addication (NIDA) 

Known Relapses 2012 to 2015 

  2015 2014 2013 2012  Average  

# of participant's 
who relapse 

17 18 14 16    

# of participants 
monitoring 

124 126 125 114    

% relapse 14% 14% 11% 14%  13.3% 

Ta
bl

e 
8 

 

Relapse of Participants Being Monitored 
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Approximately 62% of the MPHP revenue comes from the professional licensing boards. These contracts with the 

licensing boards are for assessment and advocacy services. Because of the relationship with the boards, licensed 

professionals entering the disciplinary process often receive less severe penalties as a result of their affiliation with and 

participation in the MPHP. 

Contracts with the boards does not meet the financial need for assessments, case management, evaluation and 

treatment referrals, and outreach. Nearly 20% of the program is funded through medical staff contributions and nearly 

10% comes from fees for services provided. Malpractice carriers in Maine also help to support monitoring and 

advocacy for Maine medical professionals (4%). 

If it were not for MPHP’s fundraising efforts, MPHP would not be able to offer the extensive and personalized services 

we currently offer. Thank you to all who have contributed in 2015.  

Return to Table of Contents 

2015 Financial Report 

Thank you to all who have contributed and 

made a referral. Your contributions help MPHP continue the 

tradition of assisting colleagues and participants. The MPHP 

staff put a great deal of effort into connecting with 

professional associations, medical staffs and hospitals in 

2015 and we’ve connected with many caring individuals and 

institutions. (See page 15 for a list of contributors) 

Ta
bl

e 
9 

  2015 2014 

MPHP Revenue: 

Licensing Board Contracts $265,956 62% $263,456 62% 

Medical Staff Contributions $81,255 19% $90,880 21% 

Fee for Services $35,272 8% $41,167 10% 

Malpractice Carrier Contributions $18,900 4% $14,750 3% 

MPHP Professionals Conference $16,366 4% $3,750 1% 

Professional Association Contributions $9,650 2% $10,650 3% 

Other $111 0% $555 0% 

Total Revenue: $427,511   $425,208   

MPHP Expenses: 

Salaries $294,423 79% $285,971 76% 

Professional Fees $21,400 5% $21,400 6% 

Office Operations $49,026 12% $50,737 14% 

Conference Expense $11,488 3% $1,332 0% 

Marketing $1,364 <1% $2,490 1% 

Tox assistance $2,774 <1% $4,240 1% 

Other $646 <1% $946 0% 

Professional Development $7,856 2% $4,571 1% 

Outreach $3,722 1% $2,151 1% 

Total Expenses: $392,698   $373,838   
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Bass Harbor Headlight,  
Mt Desert Island, Maine 

 

Thank You to Donors 

Return to Table of Contents 

If you want to touch the 

past, touch a rock.  If 

you want to touch the 

present, touch a 

flower.  If you want to 

touch the future, touch 

a life.   

  — Unknown 

The Maine MPHP is proud to 

recognize the following 

organizations and individuals who 

contributed in 2015 to the MPHP in 

support of their peers.  

We are truly grateful for their 

generosity which provides critical 

support as we strive to provide 

exceptional services and raise 

awareness for the  risks  and 

available services for medical 

professionals struggling with 

behavioral health and substance use 

illnesses. If you have not 

contributed, and would like to, a link 

is available on our website. 

(www.mainemphp.org) 

Professional Licensing Boards 
Maine Board of Dental Examiners 

Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine 

Maine State Board of Nursing Licensure 

Maine Board of Osteopathic Licensure 

Maine Pharmacy Board 

Maine Board of Veterinary Medicine 

Professional Associations 
Maine Association of Physician Assistants 

Maine Dental Association 

Maine Osteopathic Association 

Maine Pharmacy Association 

Maine Podiatric Medical Association 

Maine Veterinary Medical Association 

Hospital / CEO Contribution 

Cary Medical Center 

Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 

Houlton Regional Hospital 

Mayo Regional Hospital  

Northern Maine Medical Center 

Penobscot Bay Medical Center 

Redington Fairview General Hospital 

Sebasticook Valley Health 

York Hospital 

Medical Staffs & Hospitals 
Aroostook Medical Center, Medical Staff 

Blue Hill Memorial Hospital Staff 

Cary Medical Center Staff 

Central Maine Medical Center Staff 

Eastern Maine Medical Staff 

Franklin Memorial Hospital Staff 

Inland Hospital Medical Staff 

Maine Medical Center Staff 

MaineGeneral Medical Staff 

Mayo Regional Hospital Staff 

Mid Coast Memorial Staff 

St. Joseph Hospital Medical Staff Association 

St. Mary's Medical Staff Association 

Sebasticook Valley Medical Staff 

Southern Maine Med Center Staff 

Waldo County Medical Staff Association 

Malpractice Carriers 
Coverys 

Medical Mutual Insurance of Maine 

Other 
Portland Caduceus  

Anonymous Donations 
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Maine is a very large state with many 

hospitals, medical centers, physician 

groups, and health-related 

organizations. With over 36,000 

medical professionals in Maine, the 

task of sharing our mission and 

services with all who may need our 

services is daunting. Each year we 

target facilities throughout the state 

and educate the medical community 

about our services and the benefits 

of early intervention. 

Return to Table of Contents 

Outreach 

MPHP Display at the Pharmacy 
Association Conference 

Panel at the MPHP Conference: Lani Gra-
ham, MD, Greg Marley, LCSW, Mark Pub-

licker, MD and Joe Dreher, MD. 

Hospitals and Medical Staffs 

Cary Medical Center (Caribou, Maine) 

Central Maine Medical Center 

Mayo Hospital Presentation 

Mid Coast Hospital 

Sebasticook Valley Hospital 

Associations 

Maine Association of Nurse Anesthetists 

Maine Medical Association 

Maine Nurse Practitioners Association 

Maine Osteopathic Association 

Maine Pharmacy Association 

Maine Veterinary Medical Association 

Colleges and Universities 

University of New England, College of Osteopathic Medicine 

University of New England, College of Pharmacy 

University of New England, School of Nursing 

University of Maine School of Nursing Fort Kent and Augusta 

Husson University School of Pharmacy 

University of Maine Dental Health Program 

Licensing Boards 

Board of Dental Examiners  

Board of Licensure in Medicine  

Board of Pharmacy  

Board of Licensure in Osteopathic Medicine  

Board of Nursing 

Board of Veterinary Medicine  

Meeting of the Board Staff Representatives  

Program and Committee 

Advisory Committee Meetings 

MPHP Policy Committee  

MPHP Mentorship Committee  

MPHP Outreach and Development  

Other 

Meeting with DHHS re MaineCare Excluded Providers 

Maine Practice Education Seminar  

Meeting with NAMI Maine  

Practice Education Seminar 

Physician's Day at the Legislature 

Ad Care - Neil Miner 

AAG Meeting  

Training:  

Federation of State Physician Health Programs (FSPHP) 

Northeast FSPHP Meeting 

American Dental Association Welllbeing Conference 

MPHP Health and Wellbeing Conference 

National Organization of Alternative Programs (NOAP) 
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Robert W. Chagrasulis, MD, Committee Chair 

 Michael Sloan, DDS, Committee Vice-Chair 

The MPHP would like to thank the members of our 2015 Medical Professionals Health Program Advisory 

Committee.  This distinguished committee of volunteers are nominated by their professional associations and 

peers to serve as advisors to the MPHP.  Advisory Committee members are selected based on interest, 

specialty, and comprehensive understanding of, and commitment to, the MPHP mission.  The members meet 

six times each year and serve on one of three standing committees.  

Leaving the Committee:  

The MPHP would like to recognize 

the contributions of a longtime 

MPHP Advisory Committee member 

who has left the committee to 

pursue employment with the Maine 

Licensing Board. Over the years, Kim 

Esquibel, RN, PhD, MSN, MPA has 

made lasting contributions to the 

committee and program. It has been 

an honor and a privilege to work with 

such a caring and knowledgeable 

professional.     

Dentists: Jerr Roberts, DDS, NMD, IBDM, AIAOMT 

 Michael Sloan, DDS 

  

Nurses: Kim Esquibel, RN, PhD, MSN, MPA 

 Crissa Evans, RN 

 Michelle Kribel, CRNA 

 Paul Rouleau, RN 

  

Pharmacists: Steven Carr, RPh 

 Chris Guido, RPh 

  

Physicians: Robert Chagrasulis, M.D. 

 Earl “Bud” Freeman, DO 

 Merideth Norris DO, FACOFP 

 Mark Publicker, M.D. 

 William Sullivan, MD 

  

Physician Assistants: Kathleen  Lees, PA-C 

  

Veterinarians: Burleigh Loveitt, DVM 

 Leah Postman, DVM 

  

Other Members: Patricia Kelley, MS, Associate Dean, UNE 

 Andrew MacLean, Esq. 

 Bill Nugent, Esq. 

 Gordon Smith, Esq. 

 Angela Cole Westhoff 

Return to Table of Contents 

Advisory Committee 

Pictured above:  Myra Broadway, Kathy Lees, Bill 
Sullivan, Bud Freeman, Paul Rouleau, Chris Guido, 
Mike Sloan, Jerr Roberts 



18  

 

Lani Graham, MD, MPH, Director 

Dr. Graham has worked as a consultant providing both policy direction and direct 

clinical services to outpatient service sites around the state. She has been a strong 

advocate for the integration of behavioral and physical medicine. Dr. Graham re-

ceived her MD from the Medical College of Pennsylvania, and her MPH from 

Tulane School of Public Health & Tropical Medicine.  

Cathryn Stratton, BS, Program Manager  

Ms. Stratton manages the business and development of the MPHP. She has a strong 

background in team-building and communications. Ms. Stratton is responsible for 

communications, outreach, development, conferences, and technology systems.  She 

received her bachelor’s degree from Bates College in Biology where she also had a 

concentration in Sociology.  

Heidi LaMonica,  Compliance Associate  

Ms. LaMonica has a strong background in program audits and brings with her strong 

skills in computers and administration. She is responsible for processing intake 

information and ensuring forms and monitor reports are accessible for MPHP team 

members.   

Return to Table of Contents 

Amy Tardy, PhD,  Case Manager  

Dr. Tardy has significant experience in case management and providing support to 

those suffering with mental illness, addiction and co-occurring disorders.  She previ-

ously served as Area Director for a human service agency, worked as a clinician, com-

pany trainer, college-level instructor, and a social worker in the criminal justice sys-

tem.   She earned her PhD in Human Services in 2012 from Capella University. 

MPHP Staff 

Heidi Wright, LSW,  Case Manager  

Ms. Wright received her degree in Rehabilitation from University at Farmington here 

in Maine. She later obtained her LSW.  She has been working in the mental health 

field for over 10 years. She has experience in working with children, and adults with 

co-occurring disorders. Prior to MPHP, she was employed by a psychiatric practice, 

working directly with clients who had substance use disorders and behavioral prob-

lems on a daily basis.  
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Al-Anon and Alateen,  www.al-anon.alateen.org/ 

Alcoholics Anonymous,  www.aa.org/ 

American Medical Association,  www.ama-assn.org/ 

American Society of Addiction Medicine,  www.asam.org/ 

American Medical Women's Association,  www.amwa-doc.org/ 

Federation of State Medical Boards,  www.fsmb.org/ 

Federation of State Physician Health Programs,  www.fsphp.org/ 

International Doctors in AA,  http://www.idaa.org/  

Maine Medical Association,   www.mainemed.com/health/index.php 

Meaning in Medicine Groups,  www.meaninginmedicine.org/ 

Maine Office of Substance Abuse (OSA,),  www.maine.gov/bds/osa/data/pmp/ 

National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism,  www.niaaa.nih.gov/ 

National Institute on Drug Abuse,  www.nida.nih.gov/ 

Coalition against Drug Abuse,   www.drugabuse.gov 

Maine Prevention Calendar,   www.mainepreventioncalendar.org/ 

New England Institute for Addiction Studies (NEIAS), http://neias.neias.org  

Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP), http://www.samhsa.gov/about/csap.aspx 

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT), http://www.samhsa.gov/about/csat.aspx 

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information (NCADI), http://www.samhsa.gov 

National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA), http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA),  http://www.drugabuse.gov/ 

National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), http://www.nimh.nih.gov/index.shtml 

Social Media: 

We may never have a huge social media presence, go 

viral or have as many friends as today’s teen, but 

we’ve found that Facebook can be a valuable tool 

for sharing information.  Our website and Facebook 

page are designed to be resources for program 

information, events and helpful information. We are 

posting two to three times a month to share recent news stories and events.  Visit our 

website and on Facebook to find out more! 

Return to Table of Contents 

www.mainemphp.org 

http://www.facebook.com/MedicalProfessionalsHealthProgram 

Online Resources 

http://www.al-anon.alateen.org
http://www.aa.org/
http://www.ama-assn.org
http://www.asam.org/
http://www.amwa-doc.org/
http://www.fsmb.org/
http://www.fsphp.org/
http://www.idaa.org/
http://www.meaninginmedicine.org/
http://www.maine.gov/bds/osa/data/pmp/
http://www.niaaa.nih.gov
http://www.nida.nih.gov/
http://www.drugabuse.gov
http://www.mainepreventioncalendar.org/
http://www.neias.org/
http://neias.neias.org/
http://www.samhsa.gov/centers/csap/csap.html
http://www.samhsa.gov/about/csap.aspx
http://www.samhsa.gov/centers/csat2002/csat_frame.html
http://www.samhsa.gov/about/csat.aspx
http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/
http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/
http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.nida.nih.gov/
http://www.drugabuse.gov/
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/index.shtml
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Medical Professionals Health Program 

20 Pelton Hill Road 

P.O. Box 69 

Manchester, Maine 04351-0069 

Mail To: 

 

Non-Profit Org. 

U.S. Postage 

Name of Group or Conference:   ______________________________________________________________ 

Location/Address:   ______________________________________________________________ 

     ______________________________________________________________ 

Date of Presentation:    ______________________________________________________________  

Time:      ______________________________________________________________  

Is Continuing Education being requested?  YES  NO 

 

Contact Name:     ______________________________________________________________ 

Phone: ___________________________ Email: ________________________________________________________ 

 

I have enclosed (or will send) a contribution in the amount of:   

  $1,000      $500         $250       Other $______________________________ 

 

Contributions can also be made online at  www.mainemphp.org/contributions.html 

Medical Professionals Health Program 
Request a Presentation  /  Make a contribution 

Medical Professionals Health Program, P.O. Box 69, Manchester, ME 04351 - (207) 623-9266 ~ www.mainemphp.org 


